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MEMORANDUM

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors
FROM: Rod Duckworth C{Z&J}
DATE: June 14, 2018

SUBJECT:  2018-2019 CAPE Digital Tool Certificates

The identification of the 2018-2019 CAPE Digital Tool Certificate recommendations was based upon a
competitive procurement that the department conducted in the spring (RFP 2018-67). Eleven certificates
were selected based on the initial procurement. Please note that a second request for proposal is
forthcoming, which may result in additional recommendations. Per section 1008.44, F.S., the division is
limited to identifying no more than 15 CAPE Digital Tool Certificates on an annual basis.

The following have been approved for inclusion as Digital Tool Certificates on the 2018-2019 CAPE
Industry Certification Funding List:

Certification Partners, LLC/ Communications Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Computing Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Cybersecurity Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Database Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Gaming Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Multimedia Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Programming & Logic Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Spreadsheet Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Web Design Essentials
Certification Partners, LLC/ Word Processing Essentials
Digital Quest/ Rapid Prototyping & 3D Design Beginner

For questions, please contact Kathryn Wheeler at 850-245-9030 or industrycertification@fldoe.org.

RD/kw

Rod Duckworth
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education
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